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is now operated by the state, is hereby established, for such
period of time as it may be operated by the state, as a hospital
for the care and treatment of mentally ill or mentally deficient
persons, and male alcoholic inebriates, committed either volun-
tarily or involuntarily as now provided by law, which shall be
known and designated as the Sandstone State Hospital.

Approved March 4, 1955.

CHAPTER 103—S. F. No. 26

[Not Coded]

An act to provide for a special federal census under cer-
tain circumstances in towns located in a county in which is
located a city of the first class and having a population of
not less than 350,000 and not more than 450,000.
Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Towns, special census. Whenever a new
village is incorporated in a county in which there is located a
city of the first class and having a population of not less than
350,000 and not more than 450,000, the board of supervisors
of the town as defined in Minnesota Statutes, Section 368.01,
of which the village was formerly a part, may at any time
after such new incorporation provide for a special census to
be taken to determine the population of the remaining por-
tion of the town. This census shall be taken by the United
States Census Bureau pursuant to the federal laws, rules and
regulations thereunto pertaining, and a report of federal cen-
sus so taken shaft be obtained by the governor from the direc-
tor of the federal census and shall be filed with the secretary
of state as provided in Minnesota Statutes, Section 600.18. The
population of the town for all purposes shall thereafter, and
until the next federal decennial census, be the number so
reported.

Sec. 2. Agreement with federal director of the census.
The board of supervisors of any town authorized by this act
to obtain a special census is hereby authorized and empowered
to enter into the necessary agreements with the federal direc-
tor of census and to expend town funds, for that,purpose.

Approved March 7, 1955.


